
From: Yazmeen Gomez
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 11:27 AM
To: Ynfante, John
Subject: Q2869 & Q2878
Attachments: Q2869-01(100X).pdf; Q2869-05dup(40x).pdf; Q2878-01.pdf

John,

Please see below from the lab -

Q2869-01 (MW-19B-71.5-081325)100X
Q2869-05(MW-19B-71.5-081325-DUP) 40X

Lab has analyzed samples at straight dilution to avoid any contamination to the instrument.

Sample has high hits of analytes and requested for sim analysis also Q2869-09(MW-19B-71.5-081325-SIM)
Which is not possible to analyze for the sample.

Q2878-01(MW-18B-57.5-081325) sample analyzed straight without any dilution, and the sample need dilution for some analytes, also has high hit for Vinyl Chloride which is SIM target analyte

Q2878-03(MW-18B-57.5-081325-SIM) will need to be cancelled.

Best Regards,



Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com   